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Megan Marruffo

From: Mika Cook <mika@fellowfarmers.live>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 7:09 AM
To: Megan Marruffo
Subject: Re: APPS #11590 (Goddess Organics, LLC) - Project Questions

Thanks Megan! 
 
Below is my schedule of activities: Does this work? 
 
11590 Schedule of Activities 
 
Currently 2 Harvest per year: 

 January: off 
 February: off 
 March: receive clones/veg for first crop 
 April: receive clones/veg for first crop 
 May: veg/start flowering for first crop 
 June: veg/start flowering for first crop 
 July: flower/harvest, drying, trimming first crop & replant second crop 
 August: flower/harvest, drying, trimming first crop & replant second crop 
 September: trimming first crop and flowering second crop 
 October:  flower/harvest, drying, trimming second crop 
 November: flower/harvest, drying, trimming second crop 
 December: off 

 
Please let me know if you have any more questions. Thank you again for your help. 
 
Cheers! 
 

Mika Zyn Cook  P (707) 672-5443 
E mika@fellowfarmers.live

Fellow Farmers Environmental
Humboldt, CA

www.fellowfarmers.live 

 

 
 
On Mon, Oct 17, 2022 at 10:25 AM Megan Marruffo <marruffom@lacoassociates.com> wrote: 

Hi Mika, 

 
Thank you for the information. I will work on incorporating into and wrapping up the staff report. I’ll be sure to reach 
out with any additional questions and updates.  

  

Have a great day! 


